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TO: City of Stonecrest Mayor and City Council 

  

              FROM: City of Stonecrest Planning and Zoning Department 

 

SUBJECT: TMOD-24-001 Truck Parking 

     Article 6 Parking Sec. 6.1.3 Parking Regulations, Off Street Parking Spaces. 

 

ADDRESS: City-Wide 

 

 

MEETING DATES: October 1, 2024- Planning Commission  

                                      October 14, 2024 Mayor/City Council Work Session 

            October 28, 2024 Mayor/City Council Regular Meeting 

 

SUMMARY: The purpose of the text modification is to provide a clear definition of 

areas that shall permit commercial truck parking, tractor trailers and semi-trailers 

parking in the City. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL  

http://www.stonecrestga.gov/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FACTS & ISSUES 

 

  

 The current language does not address commercial truck parking, tractor trailer parking 

or semi-trailer parking city wide. 

 The text modification will provide a clear understanding on truck parking in residential 

and commercial areas.  

 Staff is proposing to amend Article 6 Parking; Sec 6.1.3 Parking Regulations; Off Street 

Parking Spaces. 

  

Attachment(s) Included: 

  

 Proposed redlined revisions to the Code of Ordinances Article 6 Parking; Sec 

6.13. Off-Street Parking Spaces.  
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